From: Developer Services Planning |

Sent: 14 February 2018 11:49
To: Planning Policy
Subject: RE: Rockbeare Neighbourhood Plan

Phil thank you for providing this the content of which is noted and upon which we have no comments at this time.

Regards

Martyn Dunn Development Coordinator

—
— e R

South West \Water
D: I

Peninsula House, Rydon Lane, Exeter, EX2 7HR
www.southwestwater.co.uk

Please note that the Water Act 2014 has brought in changes that mean that all water companies are being
asked to modify the way they charge customers for Developer Services related activities from April 2018.

From: Planning Policy [mailto:PlanningPolicy@eastdevon.gov.uk]
Sent: 06 February 2018 14:13

To: Planning Policy

Subject: Rockbeare Neighbourhood Plan

Dear Sir/Madam

The Rockbeare Neighbourhood Plan has been submitted to East Devon District Council and is now out to
consultation.

The submitted version can be found here: http://eastdevon.gov.uk/planning/neighbourhood-and-community-
plans/neighbourhood-plans/neighbourhood-plans-being-produced-in-east-devon/rockbeare/#article-content

All comments should be submitted by Friday 16" March.

Yours faithfully

Phil Twamley
Neighbourhood Planning Officer



My working days are Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday.

T: 01395571736

e-mail: ptwamley@eastdevon.gov.uk

Web: www.eastdevon.gov.uk

Mail: Planning Policy Section, East Devon District Council, Knowle, Station Road, Sidmouth, EX10 8HL

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter

Subscribe to your East Devon Update for regular news and information about what’s happening at East
Devon District Council. Choose which topics you’re interested in to get a personalised update.

Email disclaimer

The information and documents sent in this email from South West Water Ltd are sent in confidence and are intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. Please note that the contents may contain privileged, personal and/or confidential information and are not to be
disclosed to any person other than the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or
copying of the information and documents contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please return it and
any copies immediately, without reading any attachments, and confirm that immediately upon returning the email, you will delete all copies on your
system and network.
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